
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM 
Bureau and Statistical Agent 

W-03007 

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WYO) Company Principal Coordinators 
and the NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse 

DATE: February 4, 2003 

SUBJECT:	 Proposed Rule - Elimination of Expense Constant and 
Planned Rate Increase 

On February 3, 2003, the Federal Insurance & Mitigation Administration (FIMA) published a 
proposed rule in the Federal Register that proposes a change in the manner premiums are 
calculated for Pre-FIRM buildings in Special Flood Hazard Areas. The following link is 
provided for your ease in accessing this document: 

http://a257.g.akamaitech.net/7/257/2422/14mar20010800/edocket.access.g 
po.gov/200 3/pdf/03-2453.pdf 

Please distribute this information within your organization as appropriate. The closing date for 
FIMA to receive comments is on or before March 5, 2003. If you have any questions, please 
contact your Program Coordinator. 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, WYO Standards, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee, Government 
Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing:  Data Processing, Underwriting, Marketing 
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